
Professional Lawn Maintenance Services, LLC

4218 Nicholson Street ∙ Hyattsville, MD 20781 ∙ 301-928-7461 ∙ 240-687-8893

City of Hyattsville
Department of Public Works

Mowing Maintenance Work Extension 2024-2025

Additional Mowing -
Trolley Trail - mowing area extended by about 45,000 square feet and additional curb edging and line
trimming and blowing
$196 per mowing service x 26 = $5096 per year

Total Additional Monthly payment $425.00

Sincerely,
David Vacante
President

Contract/Proposal Accepted by:
Title of signee_________________________
Print name___________________________
Signature_______________________________ Date _______________________
Please sign and return. Please make a copy for your records. Thank you.


